THE COOS BAY TIMES, MARSHFIELD, OREGON, WEDNESDAY, JULY 10, 1912 - EVENING EDITION.

You can't afford to lose VOU don't want to lose \$5 or \$10. Then you'd better COOS BAY TIDES. see these w is given the time and height of high and low water at Marshfield. Th tides are placed in the order Hart Schaffner & Marx of occurrence, with their times on the first line and heights on the second line of each day; a comparison of consecutive heights will indicate whether it is high or low water. For spring suits at a \$5 or a \$10 reduction. They are standard goods, the best in the high water on bar, subtract 2 hours 34 minutes. world. It's the spring clean-up time, and here are the prices : Date. Date. July. 10|Hrs. .4.27 11.23 Feet .0.4 3.3 11 Hrs. .5.33 12.33 \$30 Suits at \$22.50 |Ft. -0.3 12 Hrs. . 6.32 1.34 Ft. -0.5 \$25 Suits at \$18.85 13 Hrs. .0.41 7.25 Feet . 7.0 -1.1 \$20 Suits at \$14.85 14 Hrs. .1.35 8.15 Feet .7.2 -1.415 Hrs. .2.28 9.03 \$15 Suits at \$11.85 |Feet .7.2 -1.5THE WEATHER (By Associated Press.) OREGON-Fair tonight and . **Broken** Lines Boys' Suits Thursday with westerly winds. • LOCAL TEMPERATURE RE- . PORT. of Summer Underwear at Brown and Gray Cheviots For twenty-four hours ending . at 4:43 a. m., July 10, by Benj. Ostlind, special government me- • teorological observer: Maximum 1/2 Price Building a Home-Claude Nasburg has commenced work on a new bungalow in Nasburg's addition. The Woolen Mill Store ler has purchased the R. T. Street unique equipage. residence in West Marshfield. Mill-To-Man Clothiers Game Season Near-The open season for deer begins August 1 and the season for salmon fishing opens on Coos Bay next Monday. Many Will Attend Dance. - A auto for \$450; first-class condition; fully equipped; cost new large number of young people from \$3000; will sell for \$450 on easy Marshfield expect to attend the U. terms. John L. Koontz Machine M. O. dance at North Bend Friday COMING! **Depend On Us** Shop, North Front street. Phone evening, July 12, 180-J. ZINN'S For WANTED-Mohnir, wool and cas-TRAVESTY Your Mercy hospital, North Bend, has just cara bark. Apply to Henry Seng-stacken, at office of Title Guar-antee & Abstract Co. been advised that he has been al-Medicines lowed an increase of pension to \$30 CO. per month dating from June 19. BUY NOW. And Dancing Girls. Presbyterian Meeting .--- There will Some choice lots in NORTH BEND Your doctor will never have can be had at a very reasonable price if taken now. E. S. GEAR & CO. First National Bank. be a meeting of the session and trusthe slightest cause for complaint tees of the First Presbyterian church Fine Costumes tomorrow evening immediately after Pretty Electrical Effects about the way we fill his prescripthe mid-week prayer service. A full Special Scenery Grand Opera Singers attendance is desired. tions. He will praise the fidelity and TONIGHT exactness with which we follow his directions, and the pure, fresh quality of the drugs wo use.

well in November. Dr. Laue left this morning for Portland after campaigning in this section for about

Gypsy Band Here.—A license has been issued to Helena Cruz, a gypsy fortune teller who is here with some other members of the gypsy tribe, to fortell the futures of Marshfield people. Each year a few of these wanderers drift into Coos county to stay for a time and then return to the outside world, but as yet none of the larger tribes have made their way is Coos Bay although they will probably put in an appearance when there are better roads.

Milo Pierson is Receiver-Judge Coke has appointed Milo Pierson receiver of the Lakeside Creamery on Petition of Edward Kruse of San Francisco, who holds a mortgage of \$1,000 on the property. The plant is not in operation and Mr. Pierson will have charge of the property until some final disposition is made of it. The plant was one of a string of creameries formerly owned and operated by Greene, Foster & Lehmann of San Francisco,

3.41 10.51

4.52 11.45

6.03

2.27

4.3

3.15

4.00

4.8

5.2

0.0

0,0

3.6

8.03

7.09

Model of Boat.—Rev. G. Le Roy Hall has a model of the Baptist Col-porteur boat that is to be built for Gospel services on Coos Bay. The designer is Geo. H. Hitchings of North Bend who is contributing his work as a donation to the enterprise. Everything is now in readiness for the inspection and approval of Rev. White who will let the contract on his arrival. Rev. Hall is still receiving subscriptions to the fund for the construction of the boat.

The Tichenor Twins-The following concerning the twins of F. B. Hichenor, who is well known on Coos Bay, will be intersting reading to Marshfield people: "In a little red wagon with big purple Elk banners on their heads in place of hats, the small twins of F. B. Tichenor, of 1118 East Market street, took in the convention and was seen from the streets Sunday, Anna and Marion gazed tranquilly with wide open eyes at the decorations and laughed back Purchase Residence-Harry Wink- at those who turned to smile at the

Reedsport on the Map-Congress-man Hawley has recommended the establishment of a postoffice at Reedsport, Douglas county, with Joseph Lyons as postmaster. Reedaport is a new townsite about three miles south of Gardiner. Several industries, including a cannery, a creamery and a cold storage plant have been located at this point and the promoters of the townsite claim that Reedsport will be the terminal Gets Pension-Ephraim V. Nye, an of the railroad now being constructold veteran who is seriously ill in ed by the Southern Pacific company, and, because of this and its deep water facilities, has a bright future. -Roseburg Review.

> Prof. Begg's New Dancing Class.-----Beggs' new children's class will be started Saturday at 2:00 p. m. at the I. O. O. F. hall. Private lessons will also be given.

HOTEL ARRIVALS

Terminal Co. Active.—The Ter-minal company has started work north on the continuation of the R. Kenyon, North Yakima; J. F. Teco; C. R. Brighton, San Francisco; Wm. Candlin, Coquille; D. Sames, Portland; G. Wildin, Portland; J. L. Aasen, Coquille; Hugh Kennedy, Lakeport; L. B. Larson and wife, Lakeport: L. B. Larson and wife, Lakeport: F. G. Bunch, Coquille; A. A. Beck, Oakland; R. A. Smith, Fort Worth, Tex.; J. C. Hughes, Portland; N. Bogart, Boise; Mrs. J. A. McMahon, San Francisco; W. Young, Portland; Mr. and Mrs. T. G. Haniman.

But our medicines are not more satisfactory than our prices. It is this combination of high quality and low prices that has built up our business.

We sell many very good, ready-prepared remedies for different ailments.

Are you troubled with corns? We can give you a positive remedy for their painless removal and cure -REXALL CORN CURE. It relieves and cures the most stubborn and painful corns and bunions. It is absolutely painless and sure in results. Sold with the Rexall guarantee.

Lockhart-Parsons Drug Co.

-MAIN 298 -

work taken at

PHONE 196

PHONE-184-R.

For sale at

The Electric Shoe Store

Times.

180 So. Broadway Marshfield. BARGAIN SALE - 40, horsepower Phone 316-J.

"The Busy Corner"-"The Rexall St re"

PHONE -

est

K

·e

GET

ou Auto Call Foote PHONE 144-J NIGHT AND DAY Stand front of Lloyd Hotel. TWO NEW CARS After 11 P. M. Phone 5-J Residence Phone 28-J Will make trips to Coquille. for schedule.





Decorating Co. Most Sensible Shoe MARSHFIELD, Furnished Phone 140L Oregon the other data

Have your job priating done at e Times' office.



G. S. FLOYD & CO.

Front street track and will have a arge number of men at work by the Portland; M. T. Fisher, San Francisfirst of next week.

Alumni Meeting-There will be a meeting of the High School Alumni association this evening at the home of Miss Marjorie Cowan in South Marshfield when officers for the ensuing year will be elected.

Another Eastside Blaze-W. J. LaPalme reports a fire was started under his store a couple of weeks ago and but for its timely discovery would have proved disastrous. Some of the people are wondering if there is a fire bug in the community.

Will Arrive Tomorrow.-The Alliance will arrive here tomorrow with the members of the Zinn Travesty Co., who are booked to play at the Masonic Opera House. The company has just completed a successful engagement at Eureka where they showed for 60 days.

New Road Nearly Complete.--The road from South Slough to Bastendorf's Beach is almost completed and is reported to be one of the best stretches in the county. It is wide enough to allow teams or automobiles to pass each other with the greatest ease and is a great improvement over the old road.

Coquille Woman Dies. - News reached, Marshfield today of the death last evening of Mrs. Wilson, of Coquille, wife of a well known stockman in that city. Mrs. Wilson was formerly a Miss Gilkle and many friends will regret her early death. She was still under 20 years of age. Death followed a lingering illness.

Eastside Fire Protection .- The people of Eastside are agitating the matter of fire protection since the recent Whitty conflagration. The fact that the Whitty fire might haveb een extinguished with a few buckets of water when first discovered has caused a general sentiment in favor of some method of protection.

Lane in Coquille .- Dr. Harry Lane spoke last night at Coquille where e received a rousing reception. He has been leartily welcomed throughout the county and it is believed by local Democratic leaders that he will

N. J. Gorbam, Cashier Bank of Woodville, Woodville, Ga., had very severe attack of kidney trouble and the pains in his kidneys and back were terrible. "I got a bottle of Foley Kidney Pills from our druggist and they entirely relieved me. I have more benefit from them than any other medicine." Lockhart & Parsons Drug Co., "The Busy Cor-Lockbart & Marshfield, Ore. 'ncr."

Long Beach, Call. Coos Hotel-Vern Buell, Roseburg: Geo. S. Gothro, Portland.

Blanco Hotel-G. W. Wilson, Livingston, Mont.; A. T. Bestul, Co-quille; J. H. Wyant, Portland; J. D. Bestul, Co-Clinton, Norway; A. H. Brash, Lew! :ton; E. Thompson, S. Burd, Seattle; Fred Hooster, Eureka; Ned C. Kelley, Coquille.

FLORENCE NEWS.

Interesting Items Taken from the Florence West.

The commissioners of the Fort of Siuslaw held their annu'l meeting Wednesday to settle up the buciness Their finaffairs of the past year. ancial statement is published in this paper. Among the disbursements is one item of \$115,500. This is money received for the second issue of bonds and was passed to the control of the Secretary of War.

Fred Hollister and family of North Bend arrived here Saturday to visit relatives and look after business interests.

Mrs. Schroeder and son arrived here Saturday from Coquille to visit her son George T. Shroeder of the Bay View hotel.

L. C. Reynolds and family who have been living at Point Terrace for a year or so past left Tuesday for the Coquille to reside.

"Everybody's Doin' It." What? Going to see the DANCING GIRLS azthe MASONIC THURSDAY night.

